

From: Maureen Scheible

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 14, 2017

Subject: 0749-EX-ST-2017

Message:

Hello Ben,

Rather than going to the trouble of changing several items within the STA applications, I would like to request that my lowest frequency start at 6575 kHz to avoid the conflict with the VHF in AMT.

Is this acceptable? Do I need to go in and amend the particular of the application or is this enough to make the STA acceptable?

Thanks for your help,
Maureen

Also, Here is my Military POC:

Dave Banks, GS-13, DAFC
PM, Theater Communications Portfolio
PM, NC DCCS-LCM Program
NORAD and USNORTHCOM J684
250 Vandenberg Street Suite 1120
Peterson AFB, CO 80914-3804
DSN: (312) 834-8590
Commercial: (719) 556-8590
Blackberry: (719) 282-5933
david.m.banks12.civ@mail.mil
david.m.banks12.civ@mail.smil.mil

Contract Number: W15P7T-15-C-0015

Contractor: Engility

Date of Award: 29 Sep 2015

End Date: 28 Sep 2018

KO: David Doty, david.s.doty.civ@mail.mil, 443-861-5001

PM: Sandy Ropel, sandra.e.ropel.civ@mail.mil, 443-395-7127

CTO: David Banks, david.m.banks12.civ@mail.mil, (719) 556-8590